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Lee, Chris

From: Sinsky, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: Fwd: Revised Communications

Hi Chris! 
 
Bryan got back to me and confirmed that they have 2 additional positions for 2021; so it will be 124 positions. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Sarah Sinsky 
Department of Employee Relations  
Human Resources Assistant 
City of Milwaukee 
200 E. Wells St, Room #706 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 286-5075 | sasinsk@milwaukee.gov 

From: Rynders, Bryan <brynde@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 8:50 AM 
To: Sinsky, Sarah 
Subject: RE: Revised Communications 
  
Hi Sarah, 
  
The police budget has the following for ECO’s. 
  
Emergency Communications Operator (G) 124  
Emergency Communications Oper. Supv. 13  
  
Have a great New Year! 
  
Thanks, 
Bryan 

From: Sinsky, Sarah <sasinsk@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 3:17 PM 
To: Rynders, Bryan <brynde@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Revised Communications 
  
Hi Bryan!  
Hope you had a wonderful holiday!! 
  
I am checking the number of positions approved for the ECOs for the 2021 budget. I want to make sure I give Chris the 
correct information.  
  
Thanks! 
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Sarah Sinsky 
Department of Employee Relations   
Human Resources Assistant 
(414) 286-5075 | sasinsk@milwaukee.gov 
  

From: Lee, Chris <clee@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2020 10:55 AM 
To: Sinsky, Sarah <sasinsk@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Revised Communications 
  
Sarah, 
  
In 191804 it says 
  
Under Police Department, Technical Communications Division  
Delete 122 positions of ‘Emergency Communications Operator (G)’ and add 122 positions of ‘911 Dispatcher (G)’. 
  
The 2021 Pos Ord lists 124 positions of ECO (G).  Is the correct number 122 or 124? 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Chris Lee 
Staff Assistant 
  

From: Sinsky, Sarah  
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 11:39 AM 
To: Lee, Chris; Zelazny, Dana 
Cc: Knickerbocker, Andrea; Trotter, Sarah; Ewing, Arielle 
Subject: Revised Communications 
  
Hi Chris! 

Please see the attached revised communications! 
  
Thank you 
  
Sarah Sinsky 
Department of Employee Relations   
Human Resources Assistant 
City of Milwaukee 
200 E. Wells St, Room #706 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 286-5075 | sasinsk@milwaukee.gov 
  


